



LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Senate	.	House
Comm: RCS	.	
02/10/2026	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

The Committee on Rules (Truenow) recommended the following:

1 **Senate Amendment (with title amendment)**

2

3 Delete lines 1743 - 1747

4 and insert:

5 include, but are not limited to, art exhibition; ~~;~~ beef cattle; ~~;~~
6 county exhibits; ~~;~~ dairy cattle; ~~;~~ horticulture; ~~;~~ swine; ~~;~~ ~~women's~~
7 ~~department~~; 4-H Club activities; ~~;~~ Future Farmers of America
8 activities; Family, Career and Community Leaders of America
9 ~~Future Homemakers of America~~ activities; ~~;~~ poultry and egg
10 exhibits; ~~;~~ and community exhibits. The premium list, which

11



12 ===== TITLE AMENDMENT =====

13 And the title is amended as follows:

14 Delete line 213

15 and insert:

16 making technical changes; deleting obsolete
17 provisions; amending s. 616.251, F.S.;